
 

(Page 1 of 4) 
 

Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, January 14, 2014  

 

 

Present: Chairman Krieger, Selectman Ives and Selectman Bowles.  

Also present was Zoning Board Chairman Dave Powelson, Fire Chief Rick Wright and Police 

Chief Bob Fiske, and Planning Board Vice-Chairman Stan Prescott. 

 

Chairman Krieger called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.  

 

I. Chairman Krieger opened the Board of Permit. 

a. Chief Fiske explained that he received a letter from Millennium Running looking for 

approval for a 13.1 mile marathon that starts at NHMS goes to Shaker Road and Old 

Shaker Road into Concord on September 28, 2014. Chief Fiske said they expect it to 

take 5 minutes for the runners to cross the road from the track onto 106. Chairman 

Krieger said Chief will need people at NHMS for crossing 106, at Shaker and 106, Old 

Shaker, Shaker Road onto Old Shaker Road at Clough Pond, Flagg Road, Lovejoy 

Road and Hoit Road. Selectman Ives noticed that the number of anticipated runners is 

not indicated. Chairman Krieger said there is also the Fire Department side of it; 

runners might get hurt. Chief Fiske stated that Speedway Children’s Charities will be 

one of the beneficiaries of the event. The Board discussed the number of events being 

held at the track including the Timberman Triathlon, the Color Vibe, the Color Run, the 

Tough Mudder, and NASCAR races and how it affects the residents in town. The 

Board is concerned with the number of weekend’s events are being held.  Chairman 

Krieger stated that before he signs an approval he wants someone to come in; they need 

more information. Chief Fiske will notify the event coordinator that the Selectman 

would like to meet with him.  

b. Chief Fiske explained the Timberman Triathlon wants to do the same thing as last year. 

He explained that traffic was stopped at 106 and 129 for a considerable amount of time. 

Selectman Ives said he understands that it is a timed race but it shuts down 129 for 

basically an hour. Chairman Krieger said this event has been going on in town for years 

and they have been decent. Selectman Bowles said he knows it’s an inconvenience, but 

they’ve done it in the past. Chief Fiske said they’ve been doing it for 8-10 years. 

Chairman Krieger suggested that they allow it again, take really good notes, see how it 

goes this year; put them on notice that if it doesn’t go good it might have to be re-

routed next year. Selectman Ives asked Chief Fiske to discuss the Boards reservations 

and concerns with the event coordinator. Selectman Ives made a motion to approve the 

Timberman Triathlon on August 17, 2014 starting at 8:00am and ending at 1:00pm. 

Seconded by Chairman Krieger. Selectman Ives reiterated that they have reservations 

with the inconvenience for the towns people by closing down the 129/106 intersection 

for an indeterminate amount of time. All in favor. Motion carried. 

c. Chief Fiske explained that he briefed through the NH and FBI Criminal History Record 

Checks for Hawkers and Peddlers information. Chief Fiske said it would be a time 

consuming and costly process to fingerprint and do a criminal record check on every 

vendor that comes into town. Chief Fiske said that the Town of Loudon already 

requires a state Hawker and Peddlers license before someone can get a town Hawker 



 

(Page 2 of 4) 
 

and Peddler permit. Mr. Prescott asked if our requirement or ordinance is in writing. 

Chief Fiske said it is in writing. Chairman Krieger read in the information that it is a 

requirement to pass an ordinance that requires background checks. Mr. Powelson 

suggested that our requirement be clarified and wondered if this is something that we 

have to do to be compliant with the state. Chairman Krieger suggested that this be 

looked into further.  

d. Chief Fiske submitted a Town of Loudon Policy for Flagger and Uniformed Officer in 

Work Zones. The Board reviewed the policy. Selectman Bowles asked where this 

policy will end up. Chief Fiske said it will be with the Police Departments policies. 

Selectman Bowles asked that a copy be forwarded to the Selectmen’s office. Selectman 

Ives made a motion to adopt the written policy for Flagger and Uniformed Officer in 

Work Zones as submitted by the Police Chief.  Seconded by Selectman Bowles. All in 

favor. Motion carried. 

 

II. Chairman Krieger closed the Board of Permit meeting at 6:47. 

 

III. The Board met with Fire Chief Rick Wright. 

a. Chief Wright explained that the generator at Station 1 had a switch and wiring burn, a 

new switch was installed and the generator is back in service.  

b. Chief Wright submitted a Heat off Warning Light estimate in the amount of $750.00 for 

Station 2. Chairman Krieger stated that it is an inexpensive insurance policy. The Board 

agreed that the Light should be installed. 

c. Chief Wright said that the furnace at Station 1 was not working a new thermostat was 

purchased and installed. 

d. Chief Wright said that NH DES and the owner of 92 Loudon Ridge Road gave approval 

for the dry hydrant project. The drain down of the pond began and installation of the 

work is scheduled to begin. 

e. Chief Wright explained that the Loudon Fire Department will be hosting an EMT-B 

course at Station 1, February 4 through June 3, 2014 on Tuesdays and Saturdays. He 

said that anyone interested in attending should contact the Fire Department for more 

information. The cost will be $750.00.  

f. Chief Wright said that Captain Dena Leonard has announced her retirement from the 

Loudon Fire Department, effective the middle of March 2014. He said that she plans to 

remain a member of the Fire Department Auxiliary. Captain Leonard joined the Fire 

Department December 8, 1997.  

g. Chief Wright said the new Community Building door does not meet fire code. 

Selectman Bowles said he has been working with the person they bought the door from 

regarding that.  

h. Chief Wright said that he, Deputy Lake and Lieutenant Reese met with the Young at 

Heart group. Chief Wright said he offered the group free smoke detectors that were 

donated to the Fire Department by Lowe’s Home Improvement Store. He explained that 

Lieutenant Reese went over the proper use of the AED device and Deputy Lake did a 

lesson in kitchen safety and proper fire extinguisher use. Chief Wright said they offered 

a more extensive fire extinguisher class or CPR/AED class to the group if they are 

interested. Chief Wright said it was a good meeting and they would like to meet with 

the Young at Heart again. 



 

(Page 3 of 4) 
 

i. Chief Wright explained that they attempted to get water from the dry hydrant at the 

dam on South Village Road and they believe it is frozen. 

j. Selectman Bowles stated that he, Chief Wright and George Saunderson attended the 

Canterbury Zoning Board meeting last week regarding the campground.  

 

IV. Chairman Krieger recognized the Library Trustees; Molly Ashland, Ken Krzewick and 

Steve Del Deo. The Trustees explained that they have revised their proposed budget; 

removing the proposed full-time person. Selectman Bowles said it looks like the part-time 

line has been increased. They explained that it has, they have increased the hours for the 

person they were proposing to hire full-time. Mr. Del Deo said that he believes they will 

need to move forward with that full-time position sometime in the future because they will 

need someone that has a good handle on the modern library; which is heavy on electronics. 

Selectman Ives said he appreciates what they have done. Chairman Krieger suggested they 

take a good hard look at it next year. Selectman Ives said next year they should meet a 

month or two before budget meetings start and take a look at it. Selectman Bowles thanked 

the Trustees for their hard work on the proposed budget.  

 

V. Selectman Bowles moved to approve the Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes of Tuesday, 

January 7, 2014 as written. Seconded by Selectman Ives. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 

VI. The Board began their review of weekly correspondence.  

a. The Board received a letter from NH Highway Safety Agency regarding FY 2015 

Financial Assistance. The information will be forwarded to Chief Fiske. 

b. The Board received information regarding the biennial bridge inspection report for 

town owned bridges. The information will be forwarded to the Road Agent. 

c. The Board received a memo from Dave Wiley regarding Elderly and Disability 

Exemption Amounts and draft warrant articles regarding the Exemptions for the Board 

to consider. The Board agreed to include the articles, as written, on the warrant for the 

town to vote on. 

d. The Board received a memo from Brenda regarding the NHMS Racetrack Bond. The 

bond will be rolled over for 2014. 

e. The Board received a letter from a resident requesting refund of a vehicle registration 

that was registered in error. The Town Clerk and the Board agreed to the refund. 

f. The Board received a letter from CRSW/RRC regard representatives to the Board. The 

Board agreed that Steve Bennett and Dave Rice will continue as representatives.  

g. The Board received a Notice of Decision from the Town of Canterbury ZBA Clerk Lisa 

Carlson regarding a commercial campground approval. 

h. The Board received a Notice of Decision from Town of Canterbury ZBA regarding a 

store and laundromat approval. 

i. The Board received a Notice of Continued Hearing from the Town of Canterbury ZBA 

to be held February 5, 2014 at 7:00 pm. 

j. The Board received construction plans for Route 106 paving from Gues Meadow Road 

to Route 129 from NH DOT. Selectman Ives stated that he would like to give Mr. 

Leombruno the contact information for this project. He explained that Mr. Leombruno 

would like to discuss widening the road for a turn lane at the golf course.  



 

(Page 4 of 4) 
 

k. The Board received an invitation to a public reception for MVSD superintendent 

candidates. 

l. The Board received information from the Friends of the Suncook River. A meeting will 

be held January 22, 2014 at 6:30 pm at the Pembroke Public Library. Eric Orff a 

wildlife biologist will be the speaker. 

m. The Board received a letter from M.A. Bean offering assistance with bridges. 

n. The Board received miscellaneous correspondence. 

 

VII. The Board received a reminder that Thursday, January 16 at 7:00 pm is the Loudon Zoning 

Amendment Public Hearing and Planning Board meeting. 

 

Selectman Bowles moved to adjourn at 7:45 P.M. Seconded by Selectman Ives. All in favor. 

Motion carried.  

 

 

LOUDON BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 

_________________________________  

Robert P. Krieger, Chairman  

 

_________________________________  

Steven R. Ives, Selectman  

 

_________________________________  

Dustin J. Bowles, Selectman 

 


